THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

November 2, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF ENERGY

SUBJECT: Finding a severe energy supply interruption
exists as a result of Hurricane Sandy and
directing a transfer of ultra-low sulfur diesel
o0il (ULSD) from the Northeast Home Heating 0il
Reserve (the "Reserve") to the Department of
Defense for disbursement to communities affected
by Hurricane Sandy

Hurricane Sandy struck the East Coast on October 29, causing
severe damage to the petroleum refining and distribution

sector -- including pipelines, refineries, bulk terminals,

and ports. Product deliveries already lost, as well as

demand increases as retail systems are restored, require

that replacement volumes be made available immediately. The
transfer of ULSD to the Department of Defense and the use and
distribution of that fuel has the potential to provide immediate
relief to the affected region.

Based on the advice of the Secretary of Energy and on other
information on the impact of Hurricane Sandy on supply and
distribution channels, I find that a severe energy supply
interruption exists and direct the Secretary of Energy to
transfer ULSD from the Reserve to the Department of Defense
for use in emergency operations and support to the region
affected by Hurricane Sandy. If the Secretary of Energy
determines the circumstances leading to this memorandum no
longer support continuation of the transfer, he is authorized
to cancel that action in whole or in part.




